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Email re GPEC, FYI.

From: [ @ tnco.com au>

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 9:19 AM

To: | @ - - ning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Exhibition of draft GPEC Strategic Framework

Thank you for your email and apologises for the slow response.

Congratulations on the release of the draft GPEC Strategic Framework. nbn would be delighted
to support and work with DPE on the relevant action items including:

4.2.10 Collaborate with NBN Co to ensure delivery of high-speed internet connectivity
to support growth and development

4.2.11 Collaborate with NBN Co to explore potential extensions to the NBN Business
Fibre Zone

4.2.12 Continue to support a range of NBN projects to increase network and connection
capability in GPEC

We look forward to working with the department on this important opportunity for Western
Sydney.

Thank you

Executive Manager, State Government Relations
M

Level 13, 100 Mount Street, North Sydney NSW 2060
Cammeraygal Country
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nbn acknowledges and pays respects to the traditional custodians of all the lands upon which we work.
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